
Kim, Sabrina

From: Stickney, Matt
Sent: Sunday, April 19, 2020 9:08 PM
To: Kim, Sabrina
Subject: Re: Reagent shipment

Yeah. All good.

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 19, 2020, at 8:40 PM, Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pnno-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

Hi there — this is what I have from my notes on a recent call.

Once we receive the shipment of guanidiniunn from China, we will have enough chemicals for Luminultra
to be able to provide enough reagent to cover 7.5 million tests (15 weeks worth of testing).

Work for you?

Thanks!
Sabrina

Sabrina Kim
Issues Advisor / Conseillere en enjeux
Office of the Prime Minister! Cabinet du premier ministre
613-795-7803
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